People at St Anne’s

Edward Rhys Jones was rector of St Anne’s
from 1850-1870. Here is part of a sermon
preached by him in 1860, reflecting the
same message that the church family at
St Anne’s proclaims today:

Above all, let us seek, each in our own
experience, to realize the Lord Jesus
Christ as our Saviour. Let us carry to
Him all our sins, all our wants, all our
doubts, all our difficulties.

Christopher Idle was rector of St Anne’s
from 1976-1989. A hymn writer, here are
some verses from one of his hymns
inspired by the church building and God’s
faithfulness to his people that have met in
it through the centuries:

Towering over road and river
stands this house of prayer,
witnessing to God the Giver

who in Christ draws near:
Lord, you plan our history’s pages
through all ages bless us here!

If these stones could tell the story
of our joys and tears
they would sing To God be glory!
till the Lord appears:
walls and pillars, bell and tower,
tell your power through the years.

So your church shall praise for ever
our Redeemer’s fame,
Jesus Christ, our risen Saviour
glory to his name!
Songs of worship and thanksgiving
shall our living Lord proclaim.

Much remains to be
done to re-establish
St Anne’s as the East
End’s largest and
most welcoming
community space.
There is a ‘sponsor a
pane’ appeal under
way to conserve our
magnificent great
east window. We
are also working
towards establishing
lift access to all
levels; restoring and
re-ordering the nave
and galleries; and
opening the whole
remainder of the
crypt to church and
community use.

For more information and to contribute,
please visit:
www.stanneslimehouse.org/restoration

St Anne’s is a genuinely mixed East End church
with a passion for straightforward Bible
teaching. We would be delighted to welcome
you any Sunday at 10.30am or 6pm.

www.stanneslimehouse.org
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Welcome to St Anne’s!

The church family here at St Anne’s

is privileged to be able meet in this
remarkable Grade | listed building.
Commissioned during the reign of Queen
Anne as part of the Fifty New Churches
Act (1711), it was designed by Nicholas
Hawksmoor. Construction began in 1714
and the building was consecrated in 1730.



The building was gutted by fire in 1850 but
reconstructed and restored largely as it
was previously. The north-east vestry and
the south porch and staircase are the
only original parts of the interior.

With the help of the charity, Care for St
Anne’s, a parish room has been created
in the crypt, the exterior of the church has
been restored, the tower under-pinned,
bells installed and the organ fully restored.

Unusually, the east window (Charles
Clutterbuck — 1851) depicts the crucifixion
of Jesus Christ in enamelled rather than
stained glass. The Bible teaches that the
crucifixion was the central event of history.
The Apostle Paul explains its significance:

For our sake he [God] made him
[Jesus] to be sin who knew no sin,
so that in him we might become the
righteousness of God.

2 Corinthians 5:21

You might be surprised by some of the
features of our interior:

The front of the church has been re-
configured with flexible seating in a
horseshoe shape. The Bible uses the
language of family — brothers and sisters
— to describe church. So we want to be as
warm and friendly a gathering as possible
within this grand and somewhat imposing
building.

There is no altar in the church. Jesus told
his followers to remember his death by
sharing bread and wine together. When
we do this we are not sacrificing his body
and blood, but rather remembering and
proclaiming his death as the once-for-all
means by which we can be forgiven by
God. An 18th century communion table is
brought forward from the chancel into the
centre of the horseshoe for this purpose.

The focal point of the church is the
lectern. This is because the Bible is read
and preached from the lectern. The pulpit
(1856 ), now to one side, would previously
have been used for this purpose. The one
tradition we all share at St Anne’s is to
learn more about knowing God and his Son
Jesus Christ through straightforward Bible
teaching for all ages.

Film and television

St Anne’s has often been used as a setting
for film and television, including 28 Days
Later, Legend, and Call the Midwife.

Other features of the interior may be more
familiar from other churches:

The font (1853) at the west end of the
church. Jesus and his Apostles said that
Christians and their children should be
baptised, and the font was designed to
hold water for this purpose. Today the
church family uses a bowl at the front of
church = or, for adults, a baptism pool - so
that everyone can gather round and see.

The organ (1851) won the gold prize at the
Great Exhibition before being moved to St
Anne’s. It was fully restored a few years
ago and is used regularly to accompany
our singing of songs and hymns to praise
God and encourage each other to live for
him.

We are frequently asked why St Anne’s flies
a white ensign. The origin of this tradition
has been lost in the mists of history, al-
though subject to much speculation. The
ensigns are supplied from HMS President in

Wapping.

The unusual pyramid in
the churchyard dates
from the time of the
church’s construction
and may have been one
of a pair to be mounted
on the eastern towers of

the church.




